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June 4, 2008  

To:  Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From:  Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee   

Subject: Parks, Forestry and Recreation 2008 Community Festivals and Special Events 
Allocation Recommendations  

Recommendations:

  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee 
recommends to the Community Development and Recreation Committee that:  

1. The allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion of the 2008 
Community Festival and Special Events Investment Program totalling $89,078 as 
per Attachment No. 1 be approved.  

2. $10,982 be set aside for the appeals process.  

3. The appropriate City Officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary 
action to give effect thereto.  

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee:  

a. referred the appeals from the following organizations to the General Manager, Parks, 
Forestry and Recreation for further consideration and report to the Community 
Development and Recreation Committee for its meeting on June 9, 2008, or, if necessary, 
City Council on June 23, 2008:   

- Chi-Ping Dance Group (ID Number CF1); 
- West Hill Community Services (ID Number CF6); 
- Community Centre 55 (ID Number CF19); 
- St. Jamestown Festival (ID Number CF32); and  

b. requested the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation to review the channels of 
communication with organizations, in order to reduce the number of late applications.   
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Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on June 3, 2008, 
considered a report (May 12, 2008) from the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 
recommending allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion of the 2008 
Community Festivals and Special Events (CFSE) Investment Program.  

Recommendations:  

The General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation recommends that:  

1. The Community Partnership and Investment Appeals Sub-Committee approve the 
allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion of the 2008 Community 
Festival and Special Events Investment Program totalling $89,078 as per Attachment 
No. 1.  

2. $10,982 be set aside for the appeals process.  

3. This report be forwarded to the meeting of the Community Development and Recreation 
Committee.  

4. The appropriate City Officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary action to 
give effect thereto.  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee also considered 
a communication (May 31, 2008) from Councillor Mike Del Grande, Ward 39, Scarborough-
Agincourt, and a communication (June 3, 2008) from Councillor Chin Lee, Ward 41, 
Scarborough-Rouge River, in support of the appeal from the Chi-Ping Dance Group.  

Speakers:  

- Kevin Moore, St. Jamestown Festival  (ID Number CF32) 
- Evonne Hossack, Community Centre 55  (ID Number CF19)   
- Shannon Collins, West Hill Community Services  (ID Number CF6), and filed a written 

submission 
- Chi Ping Lau, Chi-Ping Dance Group (ID Number CF1), and filed a written submission.     
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c:  Chris Brillinger, Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration 
Fay Grange, Program Standards and Development Officer, Community 
Engagement Unit, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 
Lucy Stern, Manager, Community Engagement Unit, Parks, Forestry and 
Recreation 
Kathy Wiele, Director, DCCE, Parks, Forestry and Recreation. 


